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79 Chestnut Street
Boston 8, Mass,.

Seot. 11, 1962

Mr. Cornelius C, Moore
112 Bellevue Aveme
Newport, R. Io

Dear Mr, Moore,

I wonder whether you could send me the payment
of $2000.00 for the persanal portion of the Edwards collection,
at this time,

I would like to pay up & personal debt coming
due, and it will be fine if I can count on your concluding the
part of our transaction which is payable to me in my name as
below.

I trust you have found the further photographic
material of interest.

Very t your

2

Il
(:;52. Herbert Gebelein



